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29 July 2020

Ms. Belinda Sahiman

BDM Roadway & Infrastructure
96-112 Gow St,

Padstow NSW 2211

Dear Ms Sahlman

Endeavour Energy supports and intends to use the following luminaire on the Endeavour network and
requests that they be included on the National Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Load
Tables for Unmetered Connection Points in accordance with the Unmetered Load Guideline.

. RoadLED Midi 165W
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact myself on 0478 302 434.

Kind regards,
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Sal Barone

Streetlight Contract Manager
T 9853 7807

M 0478 302 434

51 Huntingwood Drive, Huntingwood, NSW 2148 endeavourenergy.com.au
PO Box 811, Seven Hills, NSW 1730
T: 133718 ABN 11 247 365 823
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